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	Organization
	Cornell Cinema

	2012-2014 Allocation
	$10.00

	2014-2016 Request
	$11.00

	Appropriations Recommendation
	$10.00


Rationale of the Committee
The Appropriations Committee recommends funding Cornell Cinema $10.00 for the 2014-2016 By-Line Funding Cycle. The Committee felt Cornell Cinema is an impressive organization that features a number of very interesting and unique film opportunities for undergraduate students. Committee members also appreciated the changes Cornell Cinema has made to become a leaner, more efficient organization, such as the closing of the Uris Hall Theater. In addition, Committee members believed that free showings, especially during study week, provided an excellent source of stress-reducing entertainment that contributes to the mental well being of the undergraduate student population and committee members would encourage an increased focus on promoting mental wellness.
 Committee members did not believe that lowering the price of undergraduate tickets was necessary to encourage student attendance and believed changes in promotion efforts could be helpful in raising awareness about the variety of programming Cornell Cinema puts on. In addition, some committee members expressed skepticism over whether an increase of 50 cents or one dollar would have a substantive affect on Cornell Cinema’s programming. Committee members believed that Cornell Cinema can continue with their popular and diverse programming at the current funding level.
Vote Totals
The Committee votes down, from the highest number proposed to the lowest, to give the group the advantage. The vote totals from the Committee were as follows:
	Amount
	Vote

	$11.00
	2-11-0

	$10.50
	6-7-0

	$10.25
	6-7-0

	$10.00
	13-0-0


Respectfully submitted,
Geoffrey Block
Vice President for Finance
